- Official -

APPENDIX C

From: Robert Pearce
Sent: Tuesday, August 8, 2023 8:03 PM

Subject: It's mustard

You don't often get email from_. Learn why this is important

The Licensing Manager
Portsmouth City Council
Civic Offices

Guildhall Square
Portsmouth

PO1 2AL

8TH AUGUST 2023
via email
To The Licensing Authority.

With reference to the premises license at the above property ,| confirm that | not only live
within the vicinity of "its mustard" but also have a business that is opposite this premises.

| can confirm that | have had no cause for concern in the relation to these premises and
support the premises license holder in this review.

For the avoidance of doubt, | have no concerns regarding the premises and can clarify that |
have never witnessed sales to drunken persons, seen any drunkenness, anti-social behavior,
disturbances or crime occurring.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully
Robert pearce

Sent from my iPhone





